Printed by Linda Williams/\\12/06/99 8 :59am -~

From: Sandy Moses | OR'G‘NAL

To: Paula Isler
Subject:
fwd: Docket 991523-TX Jerry La

Quiere d/b/a LEC-Link
===NOTE===============12/06/99==8:53am=
Paula, Please send Linda Williams an
e-mail to change this docket title.
These requests need to be document
numbered and she doesn't see the
revised CASR. Thanks!

Fwd=by:=Paula=Isler===12/06/99==8:58am=
Fwd to: Linda Williams CC: Sandy Moses

.......................................

Linda, please change the docket title
to:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Alternative Local
Exchange Telecommunications Certificate
No. 5207 issued to Jerry La Quiere
d/b/a LEC-Link for violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Thanks!

FWd:bY:=Linda=Wi11iam==================
Fwd to: Paula Isler

.......................................
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Printed by Linda Williams - _10/08/99 9:09am

From: Kay Flynn
To: Jacquelyn Gilchrist
Subject: fwd: cancellation

Jackie, we received a letter from Jerry
La Quiere (LEC-Link) saying they would
like to "withdraw its tariff and
certification as a reseller of
telecommunications...This is due to the
continued unreasonable conditions and
limitations on the resale of
telecommunications services by
BellSouth..." Should we open a docket
to cancel their certificate?

Kay

Fwd=by:=Jacquelyn=Gil=10/08/99==9:01lam=
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

yes?
Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=10/08/99==9:04am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

CC: Jacquelyn Gilchrist

.......................................

Pwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====10/08/99==9:08am=
Fwd to: Tommy Williams
CC: Linda Williams

.......................................
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